= DAI

Amendment No. 1/3miHa Nel

To/fo

RFP Ne REQ-KYV-24-0072 - of Ten (10) Remanufactured Shunting Locomotives
RFP Ne REQ-KYV-24-0072 - 3aKynisna aecatu (10) “Remanufactured” maHeBpoBUX IOKOMOTUBIB

RFP Issuance Date: March 07, 2024
[ara Bunycky 3anuty Ha HagaHHA npono3uuii : 07 6epesHa 2024 poky

Amendment No.1 Issuance Date: March 19, 2024
3miHa Nel. flata 3miHu: 19 6epesHa 2024 poKy

This Amendment is issued to/ JaHi 3MiHX NOWNPIOIOTLCA Ha:

1 - Extend the deadline for receipt of questions / MPoA0OBXKUTK KiHLLEBMIA TEPMIH OTPUMaHHS

3annTaHb

2- Extend the deadline for receipt of proposals / MpoaoBXKUTY KiHLLEBUIA TEPMIH OTPUMAaHHA

npono3uu,in

3 - Amend the General Instructions to Offerors in section 1.12 of the Request for Proposal /

3MiHM 0o nyHKTy 1.12. 3aranbHi iIHCTPYKLIT 41A YYacHUKIB TeHAepy 3anuTy Ha Npono3unL,ito

4 - Answer the questions received during the Pre-Bidders Conference and before the Deadline

for Receipt of Questions /

Bignosiai Ha 3anuTaHHSA, OTPUMaHI Nig Yac nonepeaHbOi OHNAMH KoHbepeHLUii i 4o KiHuesoro

TepPMiHy NpUMNOMy 3annTaHb

The details of the amendment are as follows) / [letani 4o 3miH HacTynHi:

1. Amend deadline for receipt of questions, deadline for receipt of proposals and Section 1.12

General Instructions to Offerors of the Request for Proposal as follows / 3miHnTK KiHLEBNI TEPMIH

OTPMMAHHA 3aMUTaHb, KIHLEBMN TEPMIH OTPMMAHHA NPONO3uLii i NyHKT 1.12. 3aranbHi iHCTpyKL,ii

ANa YYaCHUKIB TeHAepy 3anuTy Ha NPONO3MLLIH0 AK MOKAa3aHO HUXYe

Number

Changes

3MiHU

REVISE

The deadline for Receipt of Questions to March
21, 2024, no later than 4:00 pm, Kyiv, Ukraine
Time to the email address
ProcurementERA@dai.com

All questions will be collected and replies to
them will be sent via email to tender
participants.

3amiHnTH

KiHueBUIN TepmiH OTpPMMaHHS 3anuTaHb g0 21
6epesHa 2024 poKy He ni3Hiwe 16:00 3a
MiCLLeBUM KMUIBCbKMM 4Yacom B YKpaiHi Ha
eneKTpPoHHy aapecy: ProcurementERA@dai.com
Bci oTpumaHi 3anuTtaHHA 6yaytb 3ibpaHi, i
BiANoBiAi Ha HMX 6yayTb HagicnaHi yyacHMKam
TEHAEPY ENEKTPOHHOI NOLITOH.




care of technical service during the
warranty period? Where do | need to
specify the details of the subcontractor?

REVISE 3amiHnTH
Deadline for receipt of Proposals to April 12, KiHueBuit TepmiH oTpMMmaHHA npono3uuiii o 12
2024 no later than 5:30pm Kyiv, Ukraine Time [KkBiTHA 2024 poKy He ni3Hiwe 17:30 3a micueBum
to the email address: KUIBCbKMM Yacom B YKpaiHi Ha eNeKTPOoHHY
ProcurementERAInbox@dai.com appecy: ProcurementERAInbox@dai.com
2
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE EMAIL ADDRESS FOR | 3BEPHITb YBATY, LLO ALLPECA ENTEKTPOHHOI
RECEIPT OF QUESTIONS AND THE EMAIL NOWTH ANA OTPUMAHHA SANUTAHD TA
ADDRESS FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS ARE ALIPECA EJIEKTPOHHOI NOLWITK ANA
DIFFERENT OTPUMAHHA NPONO3ULLIM BIAPI3HAIOTHLCA
ADD Joaatun
Prior third-party inspection of the locomotives is | Mepes yKnagaHHAM  KOHTPAKTy BMMAraeTbca
3 required, and USAID approval of the| nonepegHs nepeBipka NOKOMOTMBIB TPETbOIO
locomotives will be needed before any award. | cTopoHOl0, a TaKoXX OTPMMAHHA CXBaNneHHA Bifg,
USAID
REVISE 3amiHnTH
Offeror shall confirm in writing that the Offeror [YyacHuMKKM TeHOepy NiATBEPAKYIOTb ¥ NMUCbMOBOMY|
fully understands that their proposal must be |surasgi, wWo BOHM NOBHICTIO PO3yMitOTb, WO X
4 valid for a period of 90 calendar days. (This is to NPONO3NLiA MOBMHHA 6yTW  AjficHa NMpOTAroM
account for the third-party inspection and . .
90 KaneHpgapHux pHiB. (Lle BpaxoBye nepeBipKy
approval from USAID). ]
TPETbOO CTOPOHOIO Ta cxBaneHHs Big USAID).
2. Provide answers to the questions received from bidder’s/
Hapatu BignoBiai Ha 3anNMTaHHA Bif, Y4aCHUKIB
Question / Answer 3anuTaHHa / Bignosigb

Question 1 Fuel consumption indicates the use of no BuTpaTta nasnuBa BKa3ye Ha BUKOPUCTAHHA He
more than 200 g/kWh, would locomotives 6inbie 200 r/KBT-rod, 4u nNiginayTs TOKOMOTUBM 3
with use of 202,5-230 g/kWh be suitable? BuTpaToto 202,5-230 r/kBTt-rog?

Answer 1 Yes Tak

Question 2 From when is the deadline for the delivery 3 AKOro MOMEHTY BigpaxoByeTbcA 18-micauyHui
of 18-month locomotives to UA calculated? | TepmiH noctaBkn nokomoTtueiB B YKpaiHy? | um
And it is possible to extend the term to 36 MOX/IMBE NPOAOBXKEHHA TepMiHy A0 36 micauis?
months? During this period, it is possible to MpoTarom UbOro nepiogy MOXK/AMBA MNOCTaBKa
deliver the locomotives in parts, not all at JIOKOMOTMBIB YaCTUHAMM, a He BCi oapasy?
once?

Answer 2 18-month delivery date starting from date of | 18-micauyHui1 TepmiH NOCTaBKK, NOUYMHAIOUM 3 AaTU
contract signing. It is not possible to extend | nmianucaHHA KoOHTpaKTy. [poAoBXKeHHs a0 36
to 36 months. MICALLIB HEMOXKNUBE.

Question 3 Can another company (subcontractor) take Ym moske iHWa KomnaHia (cybnigpagHuK) B3ATU Ha

cebe TexHiyHe obcnyrosyBaHHA — MPOTArOM
rapaHTiiHoro nepioay? e meHi noTpibHO BKasaTtu
AaHi cybnigpaaHuKka?




of signing the agreement or whether this
applies only to those locomotives that will be
modernized in 20247 That is, at the time of

Answer 3 Yes, nominated party to be advised in bid but | Tak, HomiHOBaHa cTopoHa mae 6yTn nosigomneHa
contract must be with supplier of |y TeHgepi, ane porosip 6yae nignucaHun 3
locomotives. NMocTaya/ibHUKOM SIOKOMOTMBIB
Please indicate in your technical proposal | Byab-nacka 3a3HauTe Ui geTani y Bawwiii TexHiuHin
the details. nponosuy,ii

Question 4 Point 2.3. Coupler type. What kind of MyHKT 2.3. Tun 34inkuK. AKKMiA TMN 3'€aHYBaYa Bam
coupler type do you require? noTpiben?

Europian screwcoupler + buffers €BpPONENCbKMIA TBUHTOBUI 3'eaHYBaY + Bydepu
Ukrainian SA3 coupler (without buffers) YKpaiHcbkuii 3'eaHyBay SA3 (6e3 bydepis)
Unilink coupler (combination of SA3, 3'eanysay Unilink (kombiHaLiia SA3,
screwcoupler and buffers) rBUHTOBOrO 3'elHyBaYa Ta bydepis)

Answer 4 For 1435mm gauge locomotives — Unilink | Ona nokomoTusis Konii 1435 mm - 3uinka Unilink
coupler
For 1520mm gauge locomotives - Ukrainian | Nna nokomotusis Konii 1520 mMm - yKpaiHCbKa
SA3 coupler 3uinka SA3

Question 5 Train safety system: Cuctema besnekun pyxy noisais:

Locomotives have to be approved in

Ukraine. What are your requirements for JToKOMOTMBM NOBUHHI BYTU cxBaneHi B YKpaiHi. AKi

»specific national requiremets” Bawi BuMmorM Ao "cneundiyHMx HaLioOHaNbHUX
gumor"?

Train safety systém

Speedometer Cuctema besneku pyxy noisgis

Radiostation Cnigometp

Other (if any) PagiocTaHuia
IHWe (AKLWo €)

Answer 5 Must comply with all national safety | MoBuHHI  BignosigaTM  BCiM  HauUiOHaNbHUM
requirements for use in Ukraine and provide | Bumoram 6e3nekun ana BUKOPUCTAHHA B YKpaiHi Ta
certification recognised by UZ MmaTtu cepTndikaTt, BUSHaHU Y3

Question 6 Section: 2.2 Specification Po3zgin: 2.2 Cneumndikauin
Preferred UIC classification of locomotive
axle arrangements (UIC): Co'Co' MepeBaxkHa Knacudikauis posTallyBaHHSA oOcen

nokomoTtusis (UIC): Co'Co'
For Remanufactured 1435mm Gauge
Shunting Locomotives is the Wheelset Ui € NPUIAHATHOIO ANA BIAHOBAEHUX MaHEBPOBMX
arrangement Bo' Bo' acceptable when NIOKOMOTUBIB 3 LWMPUHOIO Konii 1435 MM KonicHa
Engine output and other tender napa Bo' Bo' 3a yMOBM AOTPUMAHHA MOTYKHOCT
requirements are met? ABWTYHA Ta iHLWWX BUMOT TeHAepy?

Answer 6 Bo’ Bo’ is acceptable for proposed 1435mm | Bo' Bo' € NpUNHATHMM KLe ANA 3aNPONOHOBAHUX
gauge locomotives only, providing other | nokomotueiB Konii 1435 mm, 3a ymoBMU
outlined specifications are met. AOTPMMAHHA iHWKMX BUKNaAeHnX cneundikaLin.

Question 7 Please clarify whether the maximum | NpocMmo  yTOUYHUTM  MaAKCUMaNbHUIN  CTPOK
delivery period is 18 months from the date | noctayaHHAa cknagae 18 micauie 3 patm

nignucaHHa yroam? Ym ue CTOCyeTbCA TiIbKU TUX
JIOKOMOTUBIB, AKi NpoiayTb moaepHisauito y 2024
poui? TobTo Ha MOMEHT nogdadi nponosuuii




submission of the proposal, the locomotive
has not yet been modernized, but we will be
able to modernize it and deliver it to the
Customer within 18 months? And 1-6
months is the delivery time for locomotives
that have already been modernized at the
time of the proposal submission?

JIOKOMOTMB e He MOAEPHI30BaHUI, HO B TEPMIH
00 18 MicALiB MM 3MOXKEMO MOro MOAEPHI3yBaTH i
NnocTaBuTU 3amMOBHUKY? A 1-6 micALiB Le CTPOK
NOCTABKM TUX IOKOMOTBIB, AKi BXXe MOAEepPHI30BaHi
Ha MOMEHT NoAaHHA NPONO3unL,ii?

Answer 7 All locomotives must be delivered within 18 | Bci /10KOMOTMBM MNOBWHHI  BYyTM  MOCTaBAEHI
months irrespective of whether | npotarom 18 micAuiB, HeE3an1E€XHO Bif, TOrO, UM BXKE
remanufacture has already started. | po3noyato iXHE BiAHOBAEHHA. 3a A0CTPOKOBY
Preferential scoring will be applied for early | noctaBky 6yayTb 3actocoByBaTUCA NpedepeHL,inHi
delivery, as per the evaluation criteria | 6banu  BignosigHO 40  KpuTepiiB  OUiHKK,
outlined in the RPF BUKNaaeHux y RFP

Question 8 We are the plant that modernizes our | Mu 3aBoa, KMt PoBbUTH CBOIMKU CUTAMKN Ha CBOIM
customers' locomotives on our own | TepuTopii MOoAepHi3aLito JIOKOMOTUBIB
territory. We have extensive experience in | 3aMOBHMKIB. B Hac i BEAMKUIA AOCBiA BUKOHAHHA
modernization - more than 60 units. Can we | moaepHi3auiii — 6inblie 60 oanHULL. MU moXKemo
use this experience as an experience in | uel AOCBiA BMKOPWUCTATW, AK AOCBiA4 B npoaai
selling similar equipment? aHanoriyHoro obnagHaHHA?

Answer 8 Yes Tak

Question 9 Is it possible to obtain more detailed Y1  MOXKAMBO  OTpUMATM  bBinbw  geTanbHy
information on the technical characteristics | iHbopmauito NO TeXHIYHMM XapaKTepPUCTUKaM
of the required locomotives (4-axle or 6- NOTPiIGHMX NOKOMOTHUBIB (4-BiCHUX UM 6-BiCHUX), UM
axle), possibly a series of diesel MOX/IMBO cepil Ten0Bo3iB?
locomotives?

Answer 9 Technical characteristics are outlined in | TexHiyHi XapakTepucTMKM HaBedeHi B [oaaTKy
Appendix A.1. Al
Proposed locomotives should be of a |3anponoHoBaHi /JIOKOMOTMBM  MOBWUHHI  ByTK
remanufactured variant for which there is | BigHoBneHoro BapiaHTy, Ana AKOro icHye nepesara
precedence in Ukraine including buy not |8 VYkpaiHi, BkAloyaouM Kynisaw, ane He
limited to, e.g TEM2, ChME, TGM series | o6mesytounch, Hanpuknag, TEM2, YME, cepii TTM
(various), C30-M (pi3Hi), C30-M.

Question 10 | What certificates are required for AKi cepTndikatM noTPiOHI ANA MoaepHiI30BaHMUX
modernized locomotives? NIOKOMOTMBIB?

Answer 10 Conformity to original specification and | BignosigHicTb opwuriHanbHiA cneuundikauii Ta
current emissions regulations and | YMHHMUM HOpMaM BUKUAIB i cepTUdikay,ii
certification

Question 11 | Which standards must locomotives comply AKMM  cTaHgapTam NMOBMUHHI BiAnoBigaTK
with - EU or Ukrainian? JIOKOMOTUBMU - EBPONENCHKMM UM YKPATHCbKMUM?

Answer 11 Ukrainian YKpaiHCbKUM

Question 12 | Is it permissible for a seller who solely owns | Yn morke npoaaBselb, SKWiA € EAMHUM BAACHUKOM
locomotives to submit an offer? JIOKOMOTMBIB, NOAATN NPONO3unLLit0?

Answer 12 Yes, its permitted Tak, Lue A03BOJIEHO

Question 13 | Would it be possible to modify the Y1 MOXKANBO 3MIHUTU BUMOTY TaKUM YMHOM, LL06

requirement so that the bidder
demonstrates at least one task of a similar
scope completed within the past three

YYaCHWK TeHAepy NPOAEMOHCTPYBAB MPUHAMMHI
OfHE 3aBAAHHA aHANOTiYHOro obcAry, BUKOHaHe




years? (As outlined in Attachment C: Past
Performance)

NPOTAroM OCTaHHIX TPbOX POKIB? (AK 3a3HayeHO B
Dopatky C: Jocsig poboTn)

Request states: "... the requested shunting

Answer 13 Please indicate your experiences that are | Byap nacka, BKaxiTb Ball [A0OCBi4, AKUM €
relevant in scope and/or size. peneBaHTHUM 3a obcArom Ta/abo posmipom.

Question 14 | Will the draft contract be drawn up by the MpoekT poroBopy byae cknagatv lNoKyneub um
Buyer, or should the Offeror present their YyacHuK TeHaepy?
proposal?

Answer 14 DAI/USAID ERA project will issue a Tripartite | Mpoekt DAI/USAID ERA HagacTb TpPUCTOPOHHIM
agreement which will be with the following | goroBip 3 HU}KYeHaBeAEHUMM CTOPOHAMMU:
parties:

Seller — Offeror who is selected to provide | [PoAaBelb — YyacHUK TeHaepy, WO 06MpaeTbea
the goods specified in Attachment A.1. ON1A NOCTAaBKM TOBapiB, BU3HaueHnx y JoaaTky A.1.
Buyer — USAID ERA beneficiary who will take | [oxyneub — berediuiap Mpoexty USAID ERA, akuii
possession of the goods specified in HabyBae y BNaCHICTb TOBapK, BU3HaYeHi y [loaaTky
Attachment A.1. A.l.

Payer — DAI/USAID ERA will disburse funds MnatHuk — DAI/Mpoekt USAID ERA Bunnatutb
for the goods specified in Attachment A.1. KOWTY 3a TOBapW, BU3HadeHi y loaaTky A.1.

Question 15 | Shall the contract be drafted in accordance Yn mae 6yTn cKnageHuii aorosip BianosigHO A0
with the applicable laws governing the YMHHOTO 3aKOHOAABCTBA, WO PEryate AisNbHICTb
Seller, the Buyer, or the Payer? Mpopaasusa, Mokynua um MNnatHuKka?

Answer 15 The contract shall be drafted in accordance | Jorosip noBuHeH 6yTK CKNageHUi BignosiaHO Ao
with the Buyer’s applicable laws. YMHHOTO 3aKoHOAaBCTBa MoKynuA.

Question 16 | Could the Offeror deliver the locomotive Y1 MoxKe VY4YacHUK MOCTaBUTU JIOKOMOTUB B
midway through the inspection cycle cepeamHi UMKNY NepeBipKM MiXK KaniTalibHUMMU
between overhauls? pemMoHTamm?

Answer 16 No Hi

Question 17 | Does the Buyer permit a change in the | 4u gonyckae lMokyneup 3MiHy Micus nepegadi
handover location of the locomotives within | nokomotusis B Mmeax [onblwi (30Kpema, B
Poland (specifically Rybnik)? Pn6HMKY)?

Answer 17 No. Delivery terms are DDP to the specific | Hi. YmoBamu goctaBku € DDP g0 KOHKpEeTHOro
location indicated in Attachment A.1 MicuA, 3a3HayeHoro B [logaTtky A.1

Question 18 | Is the Buyer open to covering customs costs | Y1 rotoBmint MoKynewb NOKPUTU MUTHI BUTPATKU Ta
and expenses related to repainting the | BuTpath, nos's3aHi 3  nepedapbyBaHHAM
locomotives? JIOKOMOTUBIB?

Answer 18 No, this is the responsibility of the Bidder. Hi, ue BianosiganbHicTb MocTayanbHUKa

Question 19 | Do we understand correctly that only diesel | BipHo MW po3ymiemo, WO po3rAagatoTbCA
locomotives with electric transmission are | Tens0BO3M TiNbKKU 3 eNEeKTPUYHOLO Nepeaayeto? Yu
considered? Is it possible to offer | moxnueo NpPonoHyBaTu Tenn0B803u 3
locomotives with hydraulic transmission? rigpasniyHoto nepeaayeto?

Answer 19 Electrical Transmission preferred MepeBara HAaZAETbCA €NEeKTPUYHIN TPpaHCMiICIT

Question 20 | Will technical solutions  for  the | Yu ByayTb po3rnaaaTUCA TEXHIUYHI pilleHHA 3
modernization of TEM2 diesel locomotives | moaepHisauii Tennososis TEM2?
be considered?

Answer 20 Yes Tak

Question 21 | In the section pos. 2.2. Appendix A.1. the | VY posgininos.2.2. logatoKk A.1. go 3anuty

3a3HayeHo: ".... 3anuTaHi MaHEBPOBi JIOKOMOTUBU




locomotives must be used in Ukraine."
Implied? That the diesel locomotives, the
modernization of which is planned as part of
this procurement, must be located on the
territory of Ukraine, and will not be imported
from other countries? Is it that after the
modernization of diesel locomotives will be
operated within the borders of Ukraine?

NMOBWHHI BUKOPUCTOBYBaTUCA B YKpaiHi." Lo
MA€ETbCA Ha yBasi? LLlo TennoBo3un, moaepHisay,is
AKUX 3aNNAHOBAHA Y PaMKax L€l 3aKynisai, matoTb
3HaXoAUTUCb Ha TepuTopii YKpaiHu, a He ByayTb
BBE3€EHI 3 iHLWMX KpaiH? Yu Te wWwo nicna
BMKOHAHHA MoAepHi3aLii TennoBo3n byaytb
eKCnayaTyBaTUCA B MeXax YKpaiHuM?

Answer 21 Operated within Ukraine but can be supplied | EkcnnyaTtysBatuca 6yaytb B mexkax YKpaiHu, ane
from outside Ukraine NOCTaYaHHA MOXAMBE 3-32 MeX YKpaiHU

Question 22 | In the section pos. 2.2. Appendix A.1. to the | VY posgini nos. 2.2. logatoK A.1. go 3anuty
Request it is stated: "the seller will provide | 3a3HauyeHo: "npogaBeLb HagaCTb AOKa3W TOTO, WO
evidence that the proposed locomotive has | nponoHoBaHUI1 NOKOMOTMB BYB NOBHICTIO
been completely modernized in recent years | moaepHi3oBaHWI NPOTArOM OCTaHHIX poKiB abo
or will be rebuilt in the coming months." If | 6yae nobyaoBaHMi 3aHOBO NPOTATrOM
our enterprise plans to carry out | HalbAMKUKMX micauis". AKLLO Halle NiANPUEMCTBO
modernization, what is meant by evidence? | nnaHye BUKOHYyBaT\ MOAEpPHi3aLLito, WO MaETbCA
A list, a form or perhaps an example? Ha yBas3i nig aokasamu? Mepenik, dopma um

MOXNMBO NpuKnag?

Answer 22 Before and after specifications to be | HeobxiaHo gozatn Crneumdikauii ao Ta nicas,
provided, including details of the new | BKatouatoum aetani HOBUMX KOMMOHEHTIB i BY3/iB,
components and assemblies added to the | aomaHux oo BiAHOBAEHWX TOKOMOTUBIB
remanufactured locomotives

Question 23 | In the section pos. 2.2. Appendix A.1. the | VY posgininos.2.2. logatok A.1. go 3anuty

Request states: "Please provide the
following data for each locomotive: Original
year of manufacture of the locomotive.
Model number, manufacturer, serial type,
work number, identification number." Our
company has the intention, technical and
financial capacity to modernize all 10 diesel
locomotives. Currently, we have most of the
locomotives at our disposal. Negotiations
are underway and preliminary agreements
have been reached regarding the purchase
of the remaining diesel locomotives for their
further modernization and implementation
of the full program.

On the other hand, there are risks of not
delivering a diesel locomotive with a specific
(specified in our offer) number, because we
can make the final decision on the purchase
of diesel locomotives only after announcing
us as the winner. In this connection, the
guestion arises, is it possible to change the
year of production and number of the diesel
locomotive in the future without changing

3a3HaveHo: "byab nacka, HaganTe TaKi gaHi gna
KOXXHOTO /IOKOMOTMBA: OPUFiHAaNbHUIA PiK
BMPOGHMLTBA IOKOMOTMBA. Homep mogeni,
BUPOOHUK, cepiliHMi TN, pobounii Homep,
ineHTMdiKayinHMit Homep". Y Haworo
NiANPUEMCTBA € HaMip, TEXHIYHA Ta PpiHaHCOBa
CMPOMOIKHICTb BUKOHATU MoAepHi3aLito ycix 10
TensoBo3iB. Ha gaHui yac B Hawomy
po3MnopsAKeHHi e 6inblua YaCTUHA TIOKOMOTMBIB.
BenyTtbcAa neperoBopu Ta AOCArHYTI nonepeaHi
OOMOB/IEHOCTI LWOA0 NPUABAHHA peLTu
Tena0B03iB 414 IX NoAaIbLWOT MoAepHi3aLii Ta
BWMKOHAHHA NOBHOT Nporpamu.

HaToMicTb € pU3MKKM He NOCTABMUTU TEMIOBO3 3
KOHKPETHUM (3a3HaYeHMM y HalWil npono3uLii)
HOMEPOM TOMY LLLO OCTATOYHE PillEHHSA NPO
npuaodaHHA Tena0BO3iB MU MOXKEMO MPUAHATK
JivLwe nicna oroNoLWeHHA Hac nepemMoXKLuem. Y
3B'A3KY 3 MM BMHMKAE NUTAHHA, YN MOXKHA B
ManBYyTHbOMY 3MIHUTK PiK BUNYCKY Ta HOMep
TennoBo3y 6e3 3miHu cepil, TeXHIYHOro pilleHHs
Ta iHWMX TEXHIYHUX XapPaKTEPUCTUK?




the series, technical solution and other
technical characteristics?

And what is meant by an identification
number?

| WO Ma€eTbcA Ha yBasi Nig, iaeHTUdIKaLintHUm
HOMepom?

(Attachment A.3) where this information is
stated and attach their financial reports

Answer 23 Whilst we appreciate it may not be possible | Xoya mn po3symiemo, WO MOXKe BYTU HEMOMKANBO
to identify a specific locomotive we would | BU3HaUUTU KOHKPETHWUIT IOKOMOTMB, MU OYiKYEMO,
expect that the delivery date of any fully [ wo pata nocrtaBkM Oyab-AKOro  MOBHICTIO
remanufactured locomotive to be | BigHOBNeHoro sokomoTuBa 6yae 36eperkeHa
maintained along with the defined | pasom 3 Bu3HaueHol cneundikauieto. Le
specification. This is accepted. NPUMMaETbCA

Question 24 |In the section pos. 2.3. Appendix A.1. the |V posgininos. 2.3. JogatoKk A.1. o 3anuty
Request states: 3a3HayvyeHo:

"The seller/lessor must confirm that the | "Mpogaseub/ni3nHrogaselb NOBUHEH
locomotive is configured in accordance with | niaTBepaMTH, WO NOKOMOTUB HaNALLITOBAHWUIMA
European noise requirements (please | BianoBiaHO A0 EBPOMNENCHKUX BUMOT A0 LLIYyMY
specify for each locomotive - provide | (6yab nacka, BKaXKiTb A5 KOXKHOIO JIOKOMOTUBA -
locomotive identification and reply)." The | HapaiTe ineHTUdIKaLiO NOKOMOTMBA Ta AanTe
guestion is - what level of noise and what | Bignosiab)". MTaHHA - AKOMY PiBHIO LUYMY Ta
standard should a modernized locomotive | Akomy cTaHAapTy NOBMHEH BigNOBIAaTH

meet? MoAEepPHI30BaHU NOKOMOTUB?

Answer 24 | To comply with: COMMISSION REGULATION | Aotpumysatuca: PEFTTAMEHT KOMICIT (EC) Ne
(EU) No 1304/2014 1304/2014

Question 25 |In the section pos. 2.3. Appendix A.1. the | VY posgininos.2.3. dogatok A.1. go 3anuty
Request states: "Please specify engine | 3a3HauyeHo: "byab nacka, BKaxKiTb CTaHAaApT
emission standard (please specify for each | Bukuais asuryHa (6yab nacka, BKaxiTb ana
locomotive - provide locomotive | KoXKHOro NOKOMOTMBA - HagauTe iaeHTUdIKaLito
identification and reply)." JIOKOMOTWBA Ta gaiTe Bignosigb)".

The question is - what level of emissions and | MUTaHHA - AKOMY PiBHIO BUKUAIB Ta SKOMY
what standard should a modernized | ctaHgapTy NOBMHEH BiANOBIAATH
locomotive meet? MOZEPHI30BaHUI TIOKOMOTUB?

Answer 25 This will be dependent upon the engine that | Lle 6yae 3ane)atu Big ABUryHa, fAKkui byae
is to be fitted. We would expect any [ BcTtaHoBneHo. Mwu oOuYikKyemo, WO Oyab-AKKI
modernised locomotive to be fitted with a | mogepHisoBaHuit nokomoTus 6yae OCHALLEHWUM
minimum of Tier 3 compliant engines. LWOHaMeHLWe ABWUIyHamMuM, WO BignoBiaatoTb

piBHtO 3.

Question 26 |Is replacement of the braking system a | 3amiHa ranbmiBHOI cuctemm € 060B'I3KOBOIO
mandatory condition for modernization of | ymoBoto BUKOHaHHA MoAepHi3aL,ii TennoBos3iB?
diesel locomotives?

Answer 26 Yes Tak

Question 27 |How should the Offeror confirm his own | iKWUM YMHOM y4acHWMK Ma€E NiATBEPAUTU BAACHY
financial ability to carry out locomotive | ¢piHaHCOBY CMPOMOMKHICTb BUKOHATN po6OTH 3
modernization works? mogaepHisauii TensoBo3iB?

Answer 27 Suppliers shall sign the cover letter | MocTayanbHUKM NigNUCYIOTb CYNPOBIAHWIM AUCT

(dopaTtok A.3), y aAkomy BKasaHa LA iHbopmauin, a
TAKOX A04a€TbCA GiHAHCOBMI 3BIT.




as part of Technical Proposal.

The documents specified in section 4 of the
Checklist (Attachment F) are submitted in
the letter together with the Technical
Proposal in the original language, as well as
in an English translation (if such a
translation is available).

Question 28 |Appendix A.2. the Request requires | /[logaToK A.2. 40 3anuTy BUMarae 3asHauymntm
specifying the cost of equipment insurance. | BapTicTb cTpaxyBaHHA obnagHaHHA. Big akux
What risks should the participant insure the | pu3ukiB y4yacHMK mae 3acTpaxyBaTn ob6i1agHaHHA?
equipment against? For what amount? For | Ha siky cymy? Ha aKkuiA TepmiH? XTO mae bytu
what term? Who should be the beneficiary | BUurogoHabysauyem 3a UMM CTpaxyBaHHAM?
of this insurance?

Answer 28 Bidder shall be responsible for the |YuyacHMKk TeHAaepy Hece BiANOBIAANbHICTL 3a
security/insurance of the equipment until it | 6e3neky/cTpaxyBaHHA 061agHAHHA A0 MOMEHTY
is handed over to the beneficiary. noro nepegavi beHediuiapy.

Question 29 |[A cover letter is submitted only to the | CynposigHuii anMcT nogaeTbea Avwe go
Price/Cost Proposal (AppendixA.2.). Is it | komepuiiHoi npono3suuii (JoaaTok A.2.) umn
necessary to submit a cover letter to the | noTpibHoO nogaBaTh cynpoBigHWUI ANCT i 8O
technical proposal (Appendix A.1.)? In what | TexHi4HOi npono3uuii (JoaaTtok A.1.)? Ha akii
language is the cover letter submitted? How | moBi nogaetbca cynpoBigHuii ANCT? AKUM YMHOM
should the cover letter be included in the | cynpoBigHWi nnucT BKAKOYAETBCA A0 NPONO3ULii?
proposal?

Answer 29 One cover letter shall be included with the [ Mpono3suuia mae BKAOYaTUM OAMH CYMNpPOBIAHWUMI
proposal on the Offeror’'s company | Aanct Ha ¢ipmoBomy 6naHKy Y4yacHMKa TeHAepy,
letterhead with a duly authorized signature | ckpinneHMin  nignncom  HaneXHMM  YMHOM
and company stamp/seal using Attachment | ynosHoBaxeHOi ocobu Ta wWTamnom/neyaTkoro
A.3 as a template for the format. The cover | komnanii 3 BUKopuctaHHaMm Joaatky A.3 B AKOCTI
letter shall include the following items: WwabnoHHoro  ¢opmaty. CynposigHuMin  AncCT

NOBMHEH MICTUTU TaKi NYHKTH:
The Offeror will certify a validity period of 90
calendar days for the prices provided. YUacHMK TeHaepy NOBUHEH NiATBEpAUTU nepioA,
Acknowledge the solicitation amendments | YMHHOCTi 3aNPONOHOBAHMX LiiH NPOTArOM 90
received. KaneHaapHuUX gHis.
Offerors shall sign, seal and date their cover | MiaTBepa)keHHs OTpMMaHHS BCiIX MPaBOK A0
letter and submit this letter in *.PDF format. | 3anuTy, AKLLO TaKi €.
The Offeror should attach it to the email | CynpoBigHuiti nuct, wo mae paty, nignuc Ta
with Cost/Price Proposal REQ-KYV-24-0072 | nedatky nogaetbca y ¢dopmati *.PDF. y aucri
"WVOLUME II: PRICE PROPOSAL" with | LUiHoBa npono3uuia REQ-KYV-24-0072 «TOM Il
Attachment A.2 LIHOBA MPOMNO3NLIA» pazom 3 JogaTtkom A.2

Question 30 |In what language and how should Ha AaKi moBi Ta AKMM YMHOM NoaatoTbea [loaaTku
Attachments (Attachment C: Past ( AopaTok C: Aocsia pobotu, Aonatok E Ta
Performance, Attachment E, the documents | goKymeHTU, 3a3HaYeHi y n. 4 KOHTpoabHOro
specified in section 4 of the Checklist cnucky (JoaaTok F)?

(Attachment F) be submitted?
Answer 30 All documents must be submitted in English | Yci 4oKyMeHT\ NOBMHHI NogaBaTMUCA aHMAIMCbKO

MOBOIO AK YacTUHa TexHIYHOT Npono3unuii.
LJOKYyMeHTN 3a3HadeHi y n. 4 KOHTPO/AbHOro
cnucky (Joaatok F) noaaoTbest Ha MOBi opuriHany,
a TaKOXK Y MepeKnagi Ha aHrNiNCbKY (3@ HaABHOCTI
TaKoro nepeknaay)




payment. If the payment terms offered by
you differ from our standard terms - this is
the subject for negotiations.

Question 31 | What is meant by UElI number? Is this a LLlo maeTbca Ha yBasi nig Homepom UEI? Lle Homep
SAM number? In what form is it served and | SAM? VY akomy BUrnagi BiH MNOAAETbCA Ta AKUM
how? The UNIQUE ENTITY ID (SAM) number | unHom? Homep UNIQUE ENTITY ID (SAM) noBuHeH
must already be available at the time of OyTN BXe Ha MOMEHT MOZaHHA NPOono3nuii uu
submission of the proposal or it is possible MOX/IMBO MOro OTPMMATM Yy pasi BM3HAHHA Hac
to obtain it in case we are recognized as the | nepemoxusmmM 40 nNignuUcaHHa yroguM npo
winner before signing the purchase 3akynisnto?
agreement?

Answer 31 Yes, Unique Entity ID number is a SAM Tak, ue Homep SAM. B moxkeTe nogatu Moro sk
number. You can submit as a separate OKpeMuii JOKymeHT abo BKa3aTu cBiit Homep UEl y
document or indicate your UEI number in CynpoBigHOMY /INCTI.

Cover Letter. AKwo y Bac yke € Homep UEl, Hagiwnite Moro
If you already have your UEI number, pa3om i3 nponosuuieto. AKWO X y Bac Moro we
please submit it with your Hemae, BM MmoKeTe noyaTM npouec Moro
proposal. Alternatively, you can start the oTpumaHHA. Homep UEl 6yae notpibHO nepep,
process of acquiring it. The UElI number will | Tum, AK TpuctopoHHA yroga 6yae BuaaHa
be required before the Tripartite agreement | o6paHomy YyacHuKy.

will be issued to the selected Bidder.

Question 32 | Is it possible for your company to provide Yn moxkamnBa KOHcyAbTaLiMiHa Aonomora 3i
consulting assistance in obtaining this CTOPOHM Bawwoi KOMNaHIii B OTPUMAHHI LbOro
number, if it is not possible to obtain it on HOMepY, SIKLWO0 CaMOCTIlMHO He BUiae Moro
the website? If so, please provide details of | oTpumaTty Ha caiTi? AKLWO TaK, NPoCUMO HaZaTh
a contact person to whom we can contact JaHi KOHTaKTHOI 0CObU, A0 AKOT MOMKHaA
with questions. 3BEPHYTUCb 3 MUTAHHAMM.

Answer 32 Please see details in Attachment D for Bbyab nacka, nepernsHote getani y Joaatky D ans
acquiring the UEI number._ OTpUMaHHA Homepa UEL.

Question 33 | Questions about payment terms 3anuTaHHA CTOCOBHO YMOB ONiaTn
According to Attachment A.3. Cover letter, BignosigHo go foaaTky A.3. Cover Letter / A.3.
the Offeror must confirm that he accepts CynpoBigHWI NUCT, y4aCHUKY HeobXxigHo
the of the "DAI" payment terms, which is niaTBEpPAUTH, LLO BiH NPUMMAE YMOBM ONaaTu
payment after delivery and acceptance of KomnaHii "DAI", aKi € onnaTtoto nicna AocTaBKM Ta
the goods / services provided. NPUIAHATTA TOBapis / HagaHWX NOCAYT.

Can the Offeror submit his proposal with Yn moKe y4yaCHUK TeHAepy HaZaTu CBOKO
the different payment terms - with an NPONO3uL,it0 3 YMOBaMW PO3PaxyHKiB fAKi
advance payment? nepenbayatoTb aBaHCYBaHHA?
Answer 33 The standard DAl terms are 45 days post CraHpapTHi Tepmidn DAl — 45 gHiB nicna onnatu.

AKWo 3anponoHoBaHi Bamu ymoBu onnatm
BiAPI3HAOTLCA Big HAWMX CTAHAAPTHUX YMOB - Lie
npeameT NeperoBopiB.

Except as provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the RFP remains unchanged

3a BUHATKOM BMNaAKiB, NnepeabavyeHUX LMM AOKYMEHTOM, BCi iHLWI YMOBM 3aNUTY 3aA1LLIAIOTLCA
He3MiHHUMU




